
Lannie Dobson - Fwd: Midtown Portland - Revised Bldg 3 Elevations 

Jeff et. al.,

Please find attached the elevations for midtownThree related to the Board's condition of approval requiring greater 
articulation of that structure. 

Renderings will follow when complete so this is purely an effort to allow you a preliminary review.

If there is anything else you might need at this time regarding formal submission requirements, please let me know. 
Typically as you know these submissions are handled by our engineers but whereas this is simply satisfaction of an 
outstanding condition we are hopeful this email suffices.

Patrick

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Tom House <thouse@thaarc.com>
Date: Mon, Mar 16, 2015 at 10:46 AM
Subject: Midtown Portland - Revised Bldg 3 Elevations
To: Patrick Venne <p_venne@federatedcompanies.com>

Hi Patrick,

Please find attached to be the revised elevations for Building #3 for your use. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Thomas A. House, AIA

Principal

2013 PRISM Gold Award 

2012 Exeter Area Chamber Business of the Year

THA Architects, LLC

105 Willow Brook Avenue

From: Patrick Venne <p_venne@federatedcompanies.com>
To: Jeff Levine <JLEVINE@portlandmaine.gov>, Rick Knowland <RWK@portlandmain...
Date: 3/16/2015 10:58 AM
Subject: Fwd: Midtown Portland - Revised Bldg 3 Elevations
Attachments: 15001_Building 3_North_West Elevations.pdf; 15001_Building 3_South_East Elevations.pdf
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Stratham, NH 03885

T: 603.770.2491

F: 603.773.0238

--
Patrick Venne

Direct Dial: (207) 274-1298

p_venne@federatedcopanies.com

Federated Equities

P.O. Box 370008

Miami, FL 33137

www.federatedcompanies.com

View our Company Overview Guide

This e-mail and its attachments, if any, are confidential and solely for the intended addressee(s). If received in error, contact the sender and delete them.
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